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1 I COMMITTEE BUSINESS

'y Thursday, November 6, 1975

- s .

House of Representatives,
Select Committee on Intelligence,

Washington, D. C.

® O N O W O » & W

The committee met, pursuant to notice, at 10:05 a.m.,
10 in'Room 2118, Rayburn House Office Building, the Honorable
14 '6tis G. Pike (chairmsn),presiding,

12 Present: Representafives Pike (chairman), Giaimo, Stantod,
18 Dellums, Mhrph&, Aspin, Milforé, Hayes, Lehwan, McClory,

13 Treen, Johnson and Kasten.

15 Also Present: A, Searle Field, Staff Director:

16 Aaron B. Donner, Counsei; Jack Boos and Peter Hugheé, Com-~

17 mittee staff.

19 Chairman Pike. The committee will come to order.
20 We do not have a witness this morming because Mr. Colby

21 is testifying before a Senate committee this morning. Be is
unpacking his bags and he will be here at two o'clock this
afternoon, at which time we will start in open session on the

subject of possibie CIA use of our media. How far Wll be

n‘;%‘

8 R B R

able to go in open session with that, I do not know.’
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It is‘my.understanding that Mr. ieCloxy has some
business he wishes to bring before the cormittee and I am
happy to recognize him at this time. |

Mr. McClory. Mr. Chairman, the so-called Boyatt
Memorandum in the samalgamated form has been received, I
believe, in the committee's office. I haven't had a chance to
study it myself, but itAis there arid it is available for re-
view by the staff and by the members. It is accompanied by
an affiddvit from Mr. Boyatt attesting to the fact that his
memorandum is contained in the amalgamated méterial, It 1is
all classified.

Chairman Pike. Whaﬁ is the degree of classification?

Mr. Donnexr. Secret, Mr. Chairman,

Chairman Pike. Do we have any knowledge of how it was
put together?

Mr. Field. Mr. Chairman, I don't believe we do. Perhaps
Mr. McClory could address himself to that.

Mr. McClory. 1 have‘asked Mc. Hyland how it was put
together and he explained it tc me as containing the entire
Boyatt Memorandum. In general, it is contained in parts. . ¥0,

3
In some instances there are other materials contained =

-

G

in the paragraph from other memoranda. There was some rel\\hwm«f
arrangement made in order to make it chromological. As I
understand, the Boyatt Memorandum was not always chronological.

I understand there ié some narrative added For ﬁhe




-

L]

0o @ N «

10
1
12
is
i4
15

16

i3
i9
20
21
22

23

o A — %S 1% 7w

|

3642
purpose of making it understandable and coherent. Otherwise
there is not any material inserted which is purported to have
been prepared ecarlier than was prepared for this purpose.

Tt looks to m2 as thouch i1t is a helpful and a useful bit
of infowmation for uc

I just think it bears scme careful study before we get
into a question of complete satisfaction with it or some kind
of general criticism of it.

The same explanation of it was given to Mr. Aspin as was
given to me. Perhaps I should yield to him for a comment
abou® it.

Mr. Aspin. Thank you, Mr. McClory.

It looks all right to me too. I just glanced at it.

I don't know how it loocks when you read it through and read it
carefully, but the paragraphs are paragraphs and in most
cesea the Boyatt paragrephs are maintained as paragraphs,

Chairman Pike, How do we -know that?

Mr.Aspin. That is what Mr. Eylend said. Mr, Boyatt's
affidavit attests that everything he wrote, every word that he
wrote 1s in there scmewhere. Tharz were two excepticns and he
pointed those out in his affidavit. fs"

Chairman Plke. Do you mcan the things he wrote are n%%
in there or things that he wrote afa embellished somehow? ;

¥r., Aspin. What he wrote is in there. Things he did not

write, but written by othar neepla, are also in there, but

R
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r2 is nothing that he wrote that was left out.
hairmen Pike. Tlow abouat matorisl winich wes neicher
-+ he wrote nor wiat scieebody =2ise dissented to, or was
soncbody else's dissent but was recently written. 1Is there
anything of that in there?
dr. dspin. appavently there is and it is not wricten in
a form in which it would -- what it said is that it is not
written in a form &s a rebuttal but just as an introduction.
For example, the opening paragraph is a brief introduction
to the subject and that w;s written just recently.
I think it is very hard to meske a2 judgment until you
recad the document and I haven't even read the document.
Chairman Pike. 1Is there anything else?
Mr, McClory. Mr. Chairmen, I know the staff has prepared
a number of subpoenas and they have prepared them together
with reasons for them. I am not certzin I want to move the
issuance of all of these subpoenas, but I think it is
*vpropriate that we have en explaznaticn of the need for them
by the staff and I do want to affirm that I want this committes
to get all of the information that we require, that we deem
tocessary for our investigation.
culd just like teo add this, that I would hove that we
, down toward the end of the road as far as getting
m ia concermed. I would bhope that thasa subpoenas

+ Lead us toward a conclusion of the investigation. I say

-

——
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thet marely because T know that we went to conclude the
cormitctee’s hecvings ond work, I aszuvae, by the end of the
year, leaving a month for us to prepare our report, to consider
it, and if there are any additional views, minority views ox
whatever, we will have a chance to do that,

Cheivman DPike, To whom ave the 3ubpoernss to be
addreszzd?

Mr. McClory. I think the siarf could assist us by
explaining what they regard as their needs for additionmal
information, and the reasons why we need it. I would sﬁggest
Mr. Field take them up seriatim. I think there are nine of
them.

Chairman Pike. Mr. Field.

Mr. Fleld. We have put together nine subpoenas which
we feel as a staff we would like to have issued by the conm-

mititee, They are primarlly dealing with the naticnal security

ot

i

level of responsibility, msterials that we feel are necessary |
in order to datermine =~-

Chairman Pike. When you say "natlonal security level,”
do you mean the National Security Council?

Mz, Field., National Security Council, that is right, M-,

Chairman.

That are necessary to determine who runs such things as |
the Cia and how thase declsiscas arz mode,

The filret subpoena we have would be to tha Assistant to
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the President for National Security Affairs and --
Chairman Pike. Who at the present time is the Assistant
to tha President?

2

Mr., Field., I believe

ct

he subpoera would still be ( ! .

directed to Dr. Kissinger because General Showcroft has not been

eworn in yet., It will be directed to the office so it wezlly
makes no difference in terms of who is occupying the office.

The subpoena would be for all 40 Committee records of
decisions taken sincs Jeauvary 20, 1285, vsflecting approvsl of
covert astion projacts,

The reascn for the subpoena is that we would like to see
the minute ~-- "the minute" is a word of arﬁ; it is really a
one ér two paragraph statemeﬁt authorizing covert-action
projects or progrems, and by seeing who signs off, on .
what type of project,"and by seeing the type projects that are
appro;ed over the yeavrs, = may be able to determine whether
there is a pattern which'would.distinguish the covert action
projects which come from the President decwn as opposed to the
CIA up, or from the State Departiment up.

The only way we can do this and see also that the
degree of information which is provided to these who mila
these decigions -~ the only way we can do this Is to see the
actual documencs.

Mrc, MeCloxy., Mx. Chairxsn, I rmove the -~ <o

Chaisman Pike., Mr. Jchnson.
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Mr. Johnson. I have a question on that.

PEvEr

Tou say vou only want those which have besn approved.
Why dea’t you want o find out thoese that may have been diz-
approved? We ought to find out whether or not they ever dis-
gpproved any that were recomnended frem othar gources. oy
't you wentad Yo gat those?
. Field. 1In cur intevviews of pecple wiko have sezveé

on the National Security Council primarily and some people

who gérvad cn the 40 Committee,it doesn’'t appear there have
hzva ever been any dlssvprovals, In oibksz words, these things%
are usually worked cut zhead of time and this is something of :
& pro forma decision-makiﬁg process.

Mr. Jochngon. You are saying there have been no dis-

approvals.since 196572

Mr. Field, To the best of our kpowledge, there have been ;
no disepprovals at tu=t ovel,

Mr. Johnson. You are sctisfied that then is the case

TP WY ¢ Lol A T et B

and that is the recason you are not asking for anything further?

Tt

Mr. Fiald. 7To the best of wy knowladge, that is trua.

P T PRLY

Mr. MeClory, MMr. Choirmen, I move that the ccmmittee issus
the subpoena.

I know you, Mx, Chaisman, have requestec this information.§
I¢ sm=esng o me one 0 wu¥ recspousibilities is to determine

whether o rot che wmach: nism which the Corgress has estallluh-u

-~
end is iwplemwcutad by eveuctive oxders, cre being cemplied with.

LI i
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I think we have some evidence here thét théA4O Commitﬁoet
has been circumvented with regard to some covert operatcions
and I think we should determine what they have approved and
what they haven't approved because that kind of information is
essential for us to moke an intelligent report.

Chaixmen Pike. I agree with you, but I would like to knng
a2 little more agbout it. When is it to be returnable?

Mr, Field. 1I believe the subpoenas are returnsble next
Tuesday, which is the 10th of November -- 1llth of November.

Chairman Pike. It appeared to me that the testimony of
the Administration has been that the 40 Committée is a
creature of the President. The President éan use or ignore thel
40 Committee if he wishes to do so.

I would not be greatly shocked if the allegation were

I would like to ask the gentlemzn from Illinoie what he would
propose to do if the information is denied to us?

Mr. McClory. Until that assertion is made, I wouldn't
know what to do. I would like to know, first of all, whether
cr not exazcutive privilege is going to be ralsed and I would
like to know the reasons for it.

As I understand the 40 Committee, it is a2 mechanism set

up which invelves decision-making by that comrnittee end it is
; ] é&_‘“’
not just a presidentisl actiom.

’4’

7o En

g : i : . o o

All that this suvbpcona seeks to do is determine wnlgh
N
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ecovert activitizs were anthorizaed by the 40 Committee and

than e would lnow which ones ware not. At least we would

Chairman Pike. We wouldn't know which ones were not.
We wourld only krnow which ones were,

Mr. MeClory. We would know that somz were not. Unless.
the 40 Committee authorizations included all the covert
operations that we have investigated.

Chairmsn Pike. I have no difficulty whatscever agreeing
with the gentleman that we need the information; that we
should have the informationm.

Once again, I fail to share the gentlemgn's congenital
optimiem that we are going to get the inforéation and the
question becomes, what are we going io do if we don't?

I personally have a certain reservation about signing
subpoenas on behalf of the committee if, after the items are »
subpoenaed and the items subpoenaed are not delivered, we ar§
not going to do aunything about it.

I would be happy to joint the gentleman in support of the
subpoenas 1f I could get scme assurance from him that if tho‘
items are not delivered we are going to do somathing about iﬁ;

Mr, McClory. Well, My,Cheirmen, the request for thi

vaw
. T A WA S

-

-~ .ﬁ"‘)tr.: Fok‘ B

soation evigizzlly came from a member of our staff. (o

» \>,
Subsequently, you wiote e letterx -- \ :
\"MA ./

2% |

Chairmea Pike., I have regacted tc information, absolute.y.
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Mr. McClory. You requested that information be furnished

to a wmenber ¢f the staff. I wouid assume that if, in
response to the subpoena, the informat:ion was supplied
throvgh the staff and the ctaff wos s«tizfiled tlhat the Infor-
mation had beesn exsminsd &l woast it contained, that under
such circumscances we might not then want to say that you
have to deliver physicalliy che records before this committee.

So I don't think that you can speculate on what may occur
following the issuance of the subpoena, but this would
indicate formal action on.the part of the committee that we
went that information and we fez2l we need that information for
purposes of our iavestigation.

Chairman Pike. It does seem to me that when I asked for
the information as Chairman of the Committee, on the Committee
behalf, we indicated that we needed it. You are now indicatin?
that we should subpoena it. I would agree with you if I
thought we were going to go angwhere with it, if we didn't
get it.

My question is not what we will do if we do get it. DMy
questicn is what we will do if we den't get it.

Mr. Johnzon. Mr. Chairmen, it is not clesr to me as to
what response you received to your recuzst,

Chairman Pike. None.

Mr. Johnson. You didn't even get an acknowledgcment that

you requested 1t?

T = |
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Chairman Pike. I guess we got an acknowledgement.

Mr, Field. I think we can add a little bit to this.

In response to your request, we did receive summaries of
information which were frankly worthless because they were
sanitized to the point where even if we showed them to people
gserving on the 40 Committee, they could not identify what they

had done.

There 13 another point, and the staff feels we should be
able to enforce this subpoena ugder all conditions because
exécgtive privilege, which is one of the few thiggsvyou woﬁld
watch for in this case, has been waived; We hﬁ%é received
verbatim original 40 Commlttee minutes in a few instances.

Chairmen Pike. I think you could only say it has been
waived in those instsances in which we have received it.

Mr, Field. Certainly I would feel the execu;ive would
have a difficult time maintaining there was a diatincﬁion
between those instances and other instances. Eithef executive
privilege applies or it does not apply. I hon't think they
could distinguish upon the event.

Chairman Pike. I would like to hear from the other
members of the committee on the subject.

Mr. Dellums. I appreciate the comment you have made and
the question you have raised because I think it goes to the

heart of the matter. I think we are in a situation where the

5

<N

staff has much more courage than this committee. Ifthiﬁﬁﬁth
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staff at this point is much more diligent fhan the committee
and I am inclined to agree with you that it doesn't make sense
for us to sit here and issue all these subpoenas if and when
the time comes when they say no -- we realize they often do say
no; we have had extraordinary experiences with the.Administra-
tion saying no -- and to sit here as one member of the com-
mittee aléng Qith you, Mr. Chairman, and watch the majority of
this committee back away from important principle confronta-
tions with respect tc the use of information I think is a
frivolous act and I think your question is well taken and I
don't tﬁink it should simply be directed to the distinguished
Ranlking Minority person. There are many members on our side
of this aiéle who have backed away from confrontation and I-
would perscnally add great personal disappointment.

I think we have an gwesome respoasibility here. There
are some critical, critical problems, and this is not a
small-time ballgame. This is an lmportant set of critical
issues where life and death have hung in the balance on some
of these gbsurd and insane projects. For us to assume the
responsibility to investigate, issuing subpoenés all over
hell and back and then they say no and we back away routine-
ly, I am inclined to agree with you, Mr.Chairman.

I am not interested in voting for any more subpoenas if
all we are going to do 1s sit here and look ridiculous. Every

time there is an importantfprinciple of confrontation, we _
y {ffagy
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acquiesce at the level of expediency with the major justi-
fication Being, will the meﬁbers on the fllor of Congress back
our plea, and I think there are much more important questions
involved.

Mr. McClory. Will the gentleman yield?

Mr. Dellums. I yield te my colleague.

M. McCIOry.‘ I would like to make this comment, tﬁat it
seeﬁs to me the determinztion of the committee to get infor-
mation has paid off in resulfs; The criticism of the Director
of the CIA is not that he has withneld ihformatlon but that hd
has been too fortheoming with information and I think all of
these moves, the letters from the Chairmen, the subpoenas,
the actions, the compromises, everything, it seems to ne,
are in the direction of getting information for'this committee.

I would not wantAto downgrade the talents or the industry
of this committee in getting essential information for our
investigation. I think we have been highly successful and I
tﬁink that the issuance of these subpoenas today would be a
further expression of datermination that we want the balance
of the informaticn and at the same time recognition that we
have had great volumes of information wpon which to substan-
tialiy do our work and that this would enable us to complete
our investigation. - \.

Mr. Stanton. Will the gentleman yileld? AR08

Chairman Pike, Mr. Dellums has the time. i
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Mr. Dellums.' I would yleld to my colleague after omne
commeﬁt.

. I am inclined to agree with the distinguished Ranking
Minority person with respect to the forthcoming nature of the
testimony of Mr. Colby, but I don't think that is at issue
here.

What isihere at issue 1s whether we have challenged the
State Department, whether we have challenged Mr. Kissinger,

whether we have challenged the material with respect to the

Security Council, the 40 Committee; very important comsideratio;

Mr. Colby has come. He has been before us many times.
He has given us an extraczdinary amount of information.
Sometimes we had to hassle for it, but we got the inforﬁation.

The critical crunch comes where we talk about the
involvement of the State Department, where we talk about the
involvement of Mr. Kissinger; where we are asking for sub-
poenas with respect to the National Security Council, the 40
Committee, we are right back in the same ballgame we were in
earlier thi§ week where by a vote of eight to five we backed
awvay from what I conslider an important fight. That is all 1
am suggesting.

I agree with you with respect to Mr. Colby, but that is

not at issue here. - L~
5 3 )

I yield to my colleagoe from Ohio. _ [ )
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Mr. stanton. I would point out to the Minority Leader
of this cqmmittee that the saniltized version from the State
Department hasn't come over yet.

Chairman Pike. It has. Do you mean on Mr.Boyatt?

Mr, Stanton. Yes.

Chairman Pike. A document has been received.

Mr.Stanton. Does it clearly indicate whether the --

Chairman Pike. i have no idea,

Mr, Stanton. I really feel that the original stonewaller
is the Secretary of State and he is going to stonewall all thel
weay - through this because he &amned well can't afford to have
his record on the recoxd as far as his policy decisions
in the Intelligence Community are concerned. Tf it did I
think it would reflect on not Mr. Schlesinger leaving, but
Mr. Kissinger leaving. | |

Chairman Pike, Would thegentleman yield to me?

Mr. Dellums. I yield.
Chairman Pika. 1In fairness to the Secretary of State
in this case and his role as Specizl Asgistant to the
President for National Security Affairs, I fhink very frankly:
that as far as the cperations of the 40 Committee are con- \y

cerned, there may well be a legitimate argument about

presidential privilege, and my point is simply that I take a

rather dim view of posturing, or charading and pretending

that we are going efter information witheut some assurance

B
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from the committee that we are really going after the informa-
tion. I think there may be in this case a legitimaté argument
against.us;

Mr. Stanton. I would oppose the idea and the concept
that we are getting céoperation out of the State Dzpartwent
because we are not.

As of this point today, no one on this committee can

honestly say we are getting a free Ilow of information and it
is strictly because of the policies of the Secretary of State
wBo_has sat in front of thils ccmmittee and has stcnewallea
it real tough and I think that anybody that takes any differ-
ent viewpoint hasn't teen listening to him.

Chairman fike. Mr. Treen..

Mr.Treen. I just want to ask a couple of guestions.

I have before me a copy of a letter dated October 20,
1975 from the Chairman of the Commiitee to the President.
Does that ccnstitute‘the extent of the written request for
information on this subject? '

Mr. Field, That is correct, Mr. Treenm.

Mr.Treen., What happenﬂ‘%; the request to permit Mr.
Rushford to visit the National Security Council Offices to
obtain this information on October 22nd?

Mi. Field, Mr., Treen, I believe in'your briefing book
you will see a series of pages -- T

Mr. Treen. I don't have a briefing book. fil ﬁ%%




O N & m h N

-

10
1
12
3
14
15

16
17
18

12

N

i

& 8 B R

. ‘ 3656

Chairman Pike. I don't think any of us have a briefing
book. .

Mr. Field. Do you have a foldef?

Mr. Treen. I have en attachment which is 2 comment --
we are dealing with tke subpoena directed to -~

Chairman Pike. I think it is possible that the Minority
side is in possession of documents that the Majority side has
not been made aware of,

What are you talking zbout when you refer to a briefing
book?

. Mr, Field. I thought you were in possession of a brief-

ing book.

Chairman Pike. Are you in possessicn.of a briefing book
and, if so, could the Chairmen have access to it, please?

Mr. Field. There appareantly is no briefing,book, Mr.
Chairman, »

Mr.Treen. What response have we had to our request thus
far?

Mr, Fleld. 'I believe you have before you a series of
pages which indicate the information which is provided to
Mr; Rushford and as you can see, what it does 1s, it lists

hundreds of decisions made each year from 1965 on, but each

‘decision is capitalized in one, two, three or four words:

Media Projects; Covert Action, which really doesn't mean very

&
U ,r;‘\
. , - .ﬁ»‘ ‘Ev . 4 0

much. _ , £ N
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~ decisions?
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Mr. Treen. #fne letter ,Mr. Field,says "I have asked a
A

member of the committee staff, Gregory Rushfbrd. to obgain for
the committee a list of the 40 Committee authorizations since

1965."

Vhat I am gettxnQ at obviously is;pé::: they in good

Perhaps we have mads some other requests, but all I have
before me is aﬁ:equest for a list and.itilookg like they have
given a list. What we are géw subpoenai#g, iﬁ seems to ma,
is all 40 Comaittee records of decisions.

- Mr, Field° iIf you look gﬁ the list, yéu cen see what tﬁey
authorized in that listﬂl You have much begter_preceptién!than
. - . A

Mr.Treen. Have they refused to give us the record of

Mr. Field. There is a set of documents for gacﬁ'year
about an inch thick, fq#_each year gince 1965, which they have.
It i§ a summery of.the minutes,

| Mr.Treen. In éhoge pocsession is that?
Mr. Fleld. It is in the possession of the National

Security Council.

& w2
§ e
;,' <

Mr. Treen. Who is the custodian of those records?lgig?EFF\
there a secretariat? g,

Mr, Field. When we were dealing with it, it was with e

General Showcroft.He had it on his desk. Somebody had gone
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through that and made up the list here. What we want is

the original list of decisions that have been made. They
refer to it as a list of decisions and we so refer to it.
[LW? _MM»M
Mr, Treen. They(referto giving us the list?
Mr. Field. Yes. Definitely. Categorieslly.
Mr. Treen. Can you tell us why they can't give it to

us? Perhaps you can't do it in open session.

Mr.. Field. 6 Because it 1s very sensitive, They have not

at. As of right now they hsave not.-

Mr. Treen. Or presidential privilege?

Mr.Field. That is correct.

Mr. Treen. How about the effort to -- you said something
about some deletions. You have gotten some documents with
words taken out, is that the idea?

Chaixman Pike. We have some documents with the meaning
taken out.

Mr.Field. There are deletions in the documents you have,
You will notice as you go along, "Payment to a political

figure in coumtry" which doesn't help us very much.

Mr.Treen. We have gotten actual copies of the documents

but with some deletions or have they drawn up a document, @ nev

P

3 P

document in response to what we have asked Hr?

Mr. Field. All we have is what you have before you.

It is just a summary of each decision. Usually about five wordy
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¢
long, maybe five words less.

Mr.Treen. What about thé request from Mr. Rushford to
go up and visit --

‘Mr, Field. When he visited that is what he was given and|
that is alit

Mr.Treen. He wasn't permitted td look through books or
records, is that correct? -

Mr. Field. He was not shown the original documents. Hae
did not look through bocks.

Mr.. Treen. T£e ne;;Jquestion is, why do we choose the datle
19657 I think inat hasbeen a general understanding that we
would cover the period from 1960 or 1961 forward.

Mr, Field. Just an effort to keep our request reasonable.
We figured a ten-year period wes a good sampling of the
decisions that had been made,

Mr, Treen. As I understand the 40 Committee by that name
was formed around 19712

Mr,Field. You will n;tice that the first few pages you
have are titled "303 Committee Decisicns."

Mr. Treen. Would ;t be correct or pr;per to suggest if
we are going to go ba&k prior to '71, we talk about the 303
Committee or whatever the neme was? You want to ?over the
predecessors to the 40 Committee as well, don't you?'

Mr. Field. Yes. We could do it to make it technically

correct,
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There is a great deal of negotiation going into this.
Before the letter went to the President on October 20th, we
had a fair degree of contact with General Scowcroft
and his staff and they know what it iz we want and were
requesting.

We had identified that folder of documents and indicated
that is what we wanted. They sald they could give us a summary
but not that.

I do think we understand what we are telking about, even
if the letters don't someﬁimes spell it out in great detail.

Mr.Treen. 1 think you have answered the quastion,.

I will observe this, Mr. Chairman, before yielding back.
I, for one, am not inclinped, either,to isgue subpoenas -upen-
which we do not intend to pursue. Several members have com-
mented to that effect. Whether or not I would ultimately want
to dem#nd the information depends a great deal on why the
agency that has it tells me we shouldn't have it.

In order to solve my problem of wanting to know the reason
why it is withheld before taking action, them-I guess I
wouldn't be able to vote for the subpoena now.

Mr. Johnson. It seems to me we are mixing up our doctrine
here. The classification problem has been pretty effectively
resolved between us and the Administration.

Chairman Pike., You mean the declassification.

Mr. Johnson. They sent it up to us in classified form.

N\
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We do not release it except by going through this process
we have all agreed upon. It should not be withheld from us on
the basis of its sensitivity. The only legal doctrine, as I
understand it, under which it could be withheld would be
executive privilege.

Now, has executive privilege ever béen extended to . a
prior President? In other words, can Presidept Ford say that
be is relying on the dcctrine of ezxecutlve privilege with some-
thing that occurred in the Johnson Administration to prevent
ué from having this Information, becsguse wa éon’t have thé
problem with such classificationm. ”

Chairman Pike, I don't knrow the answer, but if ‘s
asking me, mylguess is the doctrine of executive privilege
probably has been used to conceal or withhold documents
from prior administrations.

Mr. Johnson. Was tﬁat on the basis of executive privilege
or classification? Has it ever bzen decided in the courts,
or has it been asserted in the Congress? It doesn't secem
to make anf gsense from what I understand of executive
privilege to say because Johmson had a conversation with Rusk

that Ford can prevent it from being disclosed except on the

basis of its secret sensitive nature, Well, we don’t have that .

problen.
Chairman Pike. I get back to my baskec question: Let us

assume that you are absolutely correct and they do not provide

T 2
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the information. What are we going to do about it?

Mr. Johnson. I have felt a minority of the committee
the other day took a mistaken viewpoint of the majority of the
cormittee members’ belief and reaction to the vote. It is not
my feeling that any member of this committee will stand for
the notion that the executive branch has the xight to withhold
legitimate information that this committee has the right to
have.

| I don't think that any member of Congress could accept

that as a premise. I feel like there is a certain amount of
-- I don't want to get into criticism of any member, but it
seems to me there is a certaih amount of petulance prevalent
in the committea staff, if not on the committee itself, wiﬁh
resﬁect to the outcome of the vote the other day, because I
don't feel that the members hwo were in the majority on that
particular vote were by that doctrine saying that this com-
mittee does not have the right to information, or that it will
not pursue that information which it deems to have the right
to have.

I don't feel that is a fair characterization of the
outcome of the vote the other day.

If we want this information, then I think we ought to
assume that the members of Congress will pursue it. Mo 7O

Chairman Pike. Mr. Aspin.

Mr. Aspin. Let me go to the quéstion you raised, Mr.
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Chairman, about what we are going to do aﬁout it. I think
that is very important and I think the point that you and Mr.
Dellums and Mr. Stenton have raised sbout us baéking away
from the State Departmeﬁt I think ought to be addressed.

We have issued in this committea several svbpoenas.
Cne subpoena went to information from Me.Colby who was not
giving us information about current covert activities. Ve
did not get the information. We voted in this committee a
resolution of necessgity and at the time it was in the Rules
Committee we reached an agreement and we compromised. We
comprowmised with Mr. Colby. We compromised because he pregent-
ed the information whiéh'deleted fifty words in two instances
and we agreed not to release the information except under
certain circunstances, so in that case we reached a compromise
and for some reason that was acceptable to thls whole com-
mittee.k |

Now, we ran into another gituaticn. We issued a sub-
peena for the Boyatt Memorandum from the State of State.,
We all know what we went through on that posltion. The
Secretaxy of State eventuaily compromised with us and we
reached a compromise which did not satisfy everybody on the
committee. So my question is, I guess, Mr. Chairman, in
deciding this thing ~- I am constantly amazed, I guess, at the
degree of antagonism which Secretary Kissinger has in this

Congress. I guess it is understandeble and maybe I feel it
’ Ao O "?;;\$
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sometimes myself, but you can't compromise with Mr. Colby

on the one hand and then not compromise -- and then object
when we compromise with Mr. Kissinger on the other hand.

So my questioﬂ}is, does the compromise bother the com-
mittee membars, because if we camnnot compromise and if we
issue subpoenas, and we are going to go right down the track
with those subpoenas, come hell or high water, no matter
vhat, no matter what evidence comes up, no matter what kind of
situation, then I think we should not issue the subpoenas.

- But, if we can issue subpoenas because we need the in-

- formation, and if it comes in a form in which we can compro-

mise,-as we did with Mr. Celby, and as we did with an eight
to five wvote ﬁith Mr. Kigsinger, then if that is acceptable
I would like to vote for the subpcena.

Mr. McClory. I would say not with respect to this
particular subpoena, but with respect to some of theAéub-
poenas, the staff has indication that the material will be
forthcoming 1f the subpoena is issued. In other words, the
agency involved wants to respond to a subpoena and mot just
deliiver the material in reéponse to a letpei, or some other
less formal request. |

I think the subpoena in the first instance indicates a
desire on the part of the committee to get the information and
that the committee feelé that it requires that information.

I don't think we have to cross the bridge ffg&g?ggg\as to

% T
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- me think maybe I shouldn’t because if it is the view of this

committee, or if people on this committee think once we ilssue

" veluctant. I don't know the feeling of the members on that
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ni

whether or not scme alternative propocal, some coupromise
method of getting the information wouldn't be acceptable,

as the committee decided with respect to the Boyatt Memorandum
or with respect to other informatiom.

Mr. Aspin. We have a good case of importance here. I
think‘welcan make the case that the counsel, Mr. Field, is
making, that this is important.

I came in expecting to vote for this subpoena, but the

words of the Chairman and of Mr. Stanton and Mr.Dellums make

a subpoena we can never compromise from that, we have to go
down the road and, by God, bang our heads aginst the wall

no matter where that leads, then I am going to be much more

question.

If we are going to compromise in cases where we have to,
as we did happily with Mr. Colby, and unhappily with Mr. Kis-
singer, then I would vote for the subpoena. I don't know what
the attitude of the committee is on subpoenas, but I don't
want to go thrbugh another thing like we went through two days

ago.

ffg F.{:h,; ;\
Mr. Dellums, Will the gentleman yield? = -
Mr. Aspin. I will yield to Mr. Dellums. \o j‘f
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I recéll thé:gentleman from Wisconsin in the deSate
the other day saying,"”If I had known that the last subpoena
was 8o nariowly focused, maybe I would not have voted for the
subpoena."

My point is, I think the way you answer your own
question is that if you believe by virtue of your vote that

this information is important at this particular moment, then

- I do think that binds you to stand behind that subpoena.

Now, the reascn why you said the other day -- we can go
back to the record and check it -- that you backed away from
the subpoena this last time was because you weren't quite sure
at that particular moment that ycu voted how narrowly focused
that subpoena was.

I think (1) your responsibility this morning is to
determine whether the mandate of the subpoena\is gufficiently
broad enough to allow you to fight it all the way to the end
if it becomes a matter of princlple in terms of the ability
of thé Eommittee. f think you ought to satisfy yourself on
that. Then if you are.satisfied and you then vote for-it,

I think that you are honor bound and duty bound to stand
behind that subpoena. I think you should vote against the
subpoena on. the ground you already established, that it is
too narrowly focused. .

Mr, Aspin. Let me say this gets to the point of the

thing. ' ) /{Q.*fﬁeg.
_ | . /s ‘
"
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" When we voted on the.subpoena for the Boyatt Memorandum,
I knew nothing about what is called the dissent channel in
the State Department. That was a~very good‘reason for us not’
to have the information except in the form invwhich we have it
Now, if we vote for a subpoena and after we vote for the
subpozna information comes to us that shows that the situation
is different, then you are saying I-cannot change my mind;
I camnot change my vote, therefore I cannot vote for the sub-
poena because I don't know what information will come ir later.
The gentlieman from California apparentlj was willing
to‘compromise with Mr. Colby when we sent that subpoena for
him, He supplied the information not the way we wanted it.

He deleted fifty words in twelve instznces and he insisted --

the only way we got that information was agreeing not to releade

in that case.

If the gentleman belleves that we have to sit with the
subpoens no matter what informetion comes in later, then I
would have to vote no against the subpoena because I don't
know what information is going to come in later.

Chairman Pike. Would the gentleman from California o]
yield to me? ' ;?” 1
Lo

Mr. Dellums. Yes, I yileld. YE\M“/45f

Chairman Pike. I would like to correct a couple of

-

misstatcments of fact, I think. -

In the Colby instance‘there vere fiftylwords deleﬁe&,
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but we were permitted to verify the words which were deleted.

I know what the words deleted were, and I made a judgment
that in this casé there was a legal. ground based on sources
and metheds which required the deletion or made the deletion
of those words a legitimate exercise.

In the case of the new subpoena, I just plain don't know
what arguments will be made againet it. I haven't got the
slightest idea. You are impressed by the dissént channel
argument. The more I lookea into the dissent channel, the
1e33vimpressed by it I was. I found it was six months
‘before Mr. Boyatt ever got an answer. He never got an answer
from the Secretary of State. He got an answer from some other
middle level official, which would mean we could never get a
copy of the answer either.

Y am therefore not particularly impressed by the dissent
chanuel argument. |

I personally am perfectly willing to sign subpoenas
to get information, but I do feel that we ought to have some
understeunding about what is going to happen if we don't get
the information.

You talk about compromise. I have shown in the view of
some members of the committee, in fact, in your view, too
great a willingness to compromise. You opposed the compromise,

as I recall it, which I made with the President. You voted

e
A T,

against that compromise. LA “ N
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I think I have shown a willingness to compromise at

least as great as yours, in that I worked one out that you
voted against. |
| The foregoing was as to the release of informatiom.
What we are now talking about is the right of Congress to get
info?mation. On that I have a great deal of difficulty
compromising;

I am willing to compromise requests and the letter was a
request. What we got in response to the letter was, as our

staff has said, essentislly meaninglecs and worthless. Now

‘we a&re escalating the level to a subpeana. No matter how meny

times Mr. Kissinger refers to & subpcena as a request, a sub-.
poena is not a request. A subpoena is a subpoena.

We have had requests which have been ignored. As fax
as 1 em concernad, I think subpoenas should be enforced.

Mr. Aspin. Let me ask lawyers here either on the
comnittee or on the staff, if we issue these subpoenas in this
kind of way and then reach some kind of an accommodation, 'tf
we use subpoenas in effect as a way of making a request,
becsuse we can get action on it faster, I gﬁess, are we
demeaning the subpoena? Are we misuéing ie? Aﬁe\we using

it badly? 1Is the subpoena something that is ve}y important

that we ought to use only occasionally wien we really

need it or is it something we can use in this wﬁy? I don't

know, I am asking. ' : VA
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Mr., Stanton. That, to me, as a legisiator, is ridiculous
First of all, a subpoena is an extraordinary powver whenever
used by a legislative body and you don't need to be a lawyer
to understand that. The simple fact of the matter is if we
have to use it as an ordinary tool to get ordinary requests
in terms of conducting this investigation, then we will
never get anywhere in terms of getting cooperation from the
Administration. |

Mr. Field. I think Mr, Donner has some information that
would be very helpful on the legal background of the subpoenas
and so forth.

Mr. Donner. Returning to ths subpoena with Colby, 1t was

the opinion of the legal staff of this commitiee, with the

delivery to the Chairman with the £ifty words deleted, there

' was substantial compliance, especially with the view that the

Chairman himself verified the words. The doctrine of substan-~
tial éompliance is a well established doctrine.

A subpoena, however, sir, is not an invitation to
negotiate. A subpoena is a comﬁand b§ a duly authorized body
of government to deliver -- a subposne duces tecum -~ to -
deliver information. While we can acceptbin law the doctrine

of substantial compliance -~ the words are self-explanatory

== the question is that anything short of substantial com-

pliahce is non~compliance and it is a legal mandate from an

authorized body directing ﬁnother bod& ~- in this instance, an
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executfve agency>-— to deliver materisls. The idea of

temporizing subpoenas -- it is not &n acceptable doctrine

in law that it has been my experiénce,to encounter.
Mﬁ.Murphy. The gentleman leaves out a very important

element in the law on subpoenas: subetantial ccmpliance.

"It is who determines the substantial cemplisnce.

Mr Aspin is arguing that in an _instance we determined
substantial compliance, whern we didn't go forward to the
House of Representatives for enforcement.

What he 13 acking is, if this committee issues a sub-
péena and vwe get information back and we deem it to be in
gubstantial compliance with our subpoens, then it is satis-
fied. 1

Mr. Dooner, That is cctrect, sir.

Mr. Murphy. In the usual course of subpoenas, you hav
third arbitrator who determines substantial complianée and
that 1s a judge, and we don't have that here.

Mr. Donner, In this semse, sir, -- you ave absolutely
correct, Mr, Murphy. After delivery of the material to the
body that requested it, the body can determine that the
material delivered 1s in subsﬁantial complisnce. You are
absolutely correct, sir.

Mr. Aspin. I will yleld to Mr. Dellums.

Mr.Dellums. I would like to set the record straight.

First of all, you could go back to the verbatim transcript|
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The gentleman from California did not suppoft the Colby

compromise and I don't appreciate you in any way distorting
the record because I have not in any way at any time voted for
any efforr to dilute or in any way watexr down the thrust of
this committee.

I think that we bave now immortalized the precedent of
compromise and I think the record will show I warned against
the first ccmpromise and I thipk that is the situation that
we are in now.

This is my final comment: When you mention we may learn
new Information after we have issued a subpoena which is a

demand for information, they can always come up with naw in-

formation and subleties and nuances which can preclude this

conmittee from gathering information.

I think that is an absurd assertion and I don't mean that
in a demeaning faghion§'1'mean it to be as objective as I can
make it,.

Over the past weeks and months we have been the victim of
many, many‘pieces of new information that precludes the
ability of this committee to function and I'don't think that
is appropriate.

Mr. Aspin, It is true the gentleman did vote against
that compromise, but that compromise never did seem to cause
the dissension in the committee that this last compromise

v T

caused and I don't knowexactly the reason for that. . ° o)
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I voted against the original compromise and for the

second ccmpromisge.

The queéfion I am asking i; -~ and this will determine
how I vote on those subpoeras -- if ic is impossible, if it
is the view of the members, once you issue a subpoena,>ycu
cannot accept substantial ccomplismce of anything less than
exactly what we asked for -- in other words, 1f we are goiﬁg .
to get upset with each other and accuse each other of things
vhen we accept some kind of compromise, then I don't vote for
sébpoenas because I don't know how thay are going to turﬁ‘ouﬁ.

If we can accept substantisl compiiance in saﬁething short
of what we demand and we vote on it by a majority, it carries,
and we are noﬁ accusing each other of selling oﬁt. then I
would be vexry happy to vote for the subpoena,

I don't went to be in the position of having votad for
a subpoena,'vnting for substantial compliance and béing
accused of selling out vhen I &m trying to do the job.

Mr. Glaimo. Will you yield?

Mr. Aspin. I yield.

Mr. Giaimo. I want to meke suxe I understand the{:'

- 1
. 1;::3 o /
gentleman correctly. N A
\w

Do you say you are in favor of supporting a subpoena
i1f the subpoena in essence says "Mr. Addressee, this is a
subpoena but don't be fooled by it because it doesn't really

mean what a subpoena usually means; it means an invitation for
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Is that your impression? iy

Mr, Aspin.

Mr. Glaimo. Thet is what it sounds like.'-.

Mr. Aspin. If the gentleman will let me explain, I will
try and eﬁplain it one uocre time.

What I am saying is that I think when you issue a sub-
poena, you ought to have in your own mind that it is your
intention to go all the way; that it is important to get that
information and we should go all the way with it. However,
when we issue subpoemas we, of course, do not know the points
of view that the other side will raiss, or what other kinds of
situations might arise.

If it turnas out that they produca something that is

less than substantial compliance, end we vote it is substantial

compllance, then I think we have accepted it.
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Mx. Giaimo.. Will you yield again?

When I support the subpoena I intend to go all the way.
I intend that the subpoena be honored but I can't go all the
way when the gentleman from Wiscénsin doesn't support me in
the subpoena.

Chairman Pike. Mr. Kasten.

Mr. Rasten. I believe there is a motion before us.
I move the previous question.A

Mr. Hayes. I object, Mr. Chairman.

Chairman Pike. You can't object. You éan vote it down
but you can't object to a person moving'the'previous question.

We will ask all in favor of the previous question say

Contrary, no.

The noes appzar to have it,

Mr. Hafes is recognized.

Mr. Héyes. Thank you, Mr, Chairman.

Mx. Donner, would you mind discussing for my edification
a little bit about the specificity of one of the subpoénas

which says give us everything, I believe since 1965, in the

request for us to be making by way of the subpoena, or is
that a fishing expedition?

Mr. Donner. I am at a disadvantage for a moment. I have

) s - 1“:;;:\
to get a copy of it. : . 75 2
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Mr. Field. :we discussed this in some detail earlier
and described what it is that we are looking for here. We
have seen these documents. They consist of approximately --
| Mr. Hayes. I heard you explaining it.
Mr. Field{ They have it. They are ready to hand it
over. It will not be é physical problem tc comply with it.
Mr. Hayes. I am nbt worried about any kind of physical
problems but thére is a mattef of compliancs when’a subpoena
is sloppily draﬁn and doesn't cut directly into what we are
locking for. Some of the subpcenas do.
| For example, it seems to me that part_of the subpoenas
discuss specific subjects and specific dates and the
relationship of the subject to the date. Others simply say,
whatever has haﬁpened since a particular date forward and what
I am getting down to i#, do we in fact -- what is our reason
for it?
| I haven't had anybody give me a memorandum as to why we
are particularly doing this. I haven't been in a caucus to
discover that nor have I been in an-executive session here.
When I practiée law I don't generally do it out in front
at the counsel table in a courtroom with the gentlemen there
and spectators and witnessés and everybody else sitting' e
‘around watching the process. | = 1
| Chairman Pike. I will take the responsibility £ ¢ ‘j;

| -
that, Mr. Hayes. One of the things which I have tried to do

-
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is be és open as‘possible in these hearings. '; don't like
executive sessions. I believe the American people ére
entitled to the truth and I woﬁld rather not settle issues
like this in secret cavcuses. It is my view that it is much
better to let the people know what our problems are, what our

issues are and the manner in which we are proceeding and I

"will take ﬁhe responsibility for that.

Mr. Hayes. Then that answers my question then, Mr.
Chairman.

Mr. Field. Mr. Hayes, can I address the sloppily drawn

‘subpoena. This subpoena is specifically drawn and identifies

the exact'documents. There is no guestion in the minds of
the addressee as to what we are referring and we have reason
t§ believe everything in there ~- we know —-- pertains to the
legitimate wérk of this committee.

Mr, Hayes. You have reason to believe that is the case,
is that wﬁat you mean, or you know?

Mr. Field. Every 40 Cormittee decision is a covert
action approval. Those actioﬁs are very much within the
intelligence community's responsibilities and problems and
within thié committee's work. We do want to see who approved
them, who signed off on them, how specific they were and what
the reasons were that were given for these projects.

Mr. Hayes. Mr. Field, you discussed a minute ago as

well the thought that you have that the executive can't begin
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to distinguish oﬂ an issue-by-issue basis compliance, that
after all they may have waived executive priviiege for
éxémple, and I feally don't kxnow where that doctrine of waiver
of executive privilegé comes along, whether it is selective,
nonselective. I don't know of any cases on the matter and I
feel distinctly uncomfoftable when we seem to be approaching
this whole matter on a very strange basis.

For example;-when Mr. Dellums discussed one of the ways

he is approaching it is on the basis cf staff assertiveness,

that he lodged you, most propefly in his view, fof being

aggressive and in his terms being more aggressive than some

members 6f thié committee.

I don't really feel I am down here to be aggressivej»
and I don't feel, quite frankly;‘that the entire matter is
getting adequate debate. As a maiter of fact, I think one
could assume that the debate is beginning to center on the
fact as to what Mr. McClory or others who in the past have
not followed somé direction here,lor some so-called assertivene
tends to do latexr on in the hypothetical and this is the
problem that I have.

Mr. Dellums. Will the gen£leman yield because you used
my name?

Mr. Hayes. Not because I used your -name but X will be
glad to yield.

Mr. Dellums. I appreciate it. I am in total, absolute,

[
L



i0

11

12
13
14
15
16
17
18

19

¥ R B R

“ a2
unequivocal disaéreeMent with ny colleague. I think we are
hére to be assertive. |

Mx. ﬁayeé. I wouldn't have guessed otherwise what you
thought. -

Mr. Dellums. If you are going to yield, yield. 1If

‘not, I won't try to take the time because I won't be combative

with my colleagﬁe.

Chairman Pike. Is there any further discussion?

Mx. Dellums. I haven't finished my comments. I wanted
to respond to hiﬁ. .

Mr. Aspin. Mr. Chairman?

Chairman Piké. Does the gentleman from Indiana continue
to yield to the gentieman from California?

Mr. Hayes. Mr. Chairman, I will yield at your pleasure.

Mr. Dellums. It is your pleasure, man, you tell me if
you want to yield or not.

Mr. Bayes. I will be happy to vield.

Mr. Dellums. Maybe the honeymoon is over, and that is
fine, too. - The truth will out anyway.

I think we are here to be.assertive and I think to

challenge the staff on a subpoena referred to as sloppy is

rather absurd. 1If we knew how to specify documents in these

subpoenas with greater specificity than we do at this moment,
we wouldn't need to have an investigation because that reqnires

and demands in the first instance an extraordinary kndg;gdge
- SRR
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of all the facts.énd information.

Why we are bothering with an investigation is to try to
narrow down as clearly as we possibly can an avenue: of
concern --

Chairman Pike. Gentlemen, let me just suggest to you
that it is my understanding that we have nine subpoenas before
us this moxming. -We are now talking about the first one. It
is 11:06 a;m. The clock continues to tick and I would simply
suggest that I think we basically understand the issues and I
don't see any real reason why we can't vote on it.

Mr. Aspin, you see a real reason?

Mr. Aspin. Just 30 more seconds in support of something
Mr. Hayes has said. Not to be asking for and I don't think
Mr. Hayes was asking for closed meetings or secret meetings
or other things. But you know we come into a meeting like
this and we have a stack of these subpoenas on the desk and we
don't know what they are about, we haven't been given any
prior information about then.

And if it is going to'cause a problem with our
colleagues, if we vote for these subpoenas and then accept
as substantial cbmpliance something which is less and that is
going to cause a lot of hearﬁache —; this vote on the subpoena

tends to be very important.

To cone in and get a quick briefing and go ahead aﬁ&fﬂﬁ??

&
L‘;'h

bang through these worries me a little. That is for thegf
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future.

Chairman Pike. Mr. Aspin, I want to assure you I have
never seen the subpoenas either. All of this stack of
subpoeﬁas came from my left and not either from me or from
my right.

Mr. Aspin. You mean politically from your left?

Chairman Pike. No, I mean gquraphicaily from ny left,

Mr. Murphy.

Mr. Murphy. Thank you, Mr. Chairman;

I think what is bothering some of the members should
not really be a problem.here. .f don't think there is any
difficulty if we are satisfied that the material we are looking
for is identified specifically in issuing the subpoena. What

I think some of my colleagues are bothered by is when they

to cite somebody who they feel is not in compliance with the
subpoena, and I say that is a distinct, separate step and I
think as long as we are satisfied with the specificity of the
subpoena that is all we are concerned with right here.
Whether or not we have compliance will be a ‘later vote.

Chairman Pike. Are we ready to vote?

Mr. Treen.

Mr. Treen. Mr. Chairman, we are going to get ready to
vote and I just want on the record the reasons for the vote I

am going to cast. I don't believe that sensitivity alone is
T
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sufficienf basis fof ué not to iésue subpoenas. If that is
the only reason given to us by the executive branch that is
not sufficient because we have covered the problem of
sensitivity. We have worked out a precedure. There is not
much doubt in my mind as a member of the committee and an
attorney that we have the~right_ﬁo get the information that
we ‘are subpoenaing but there is a different issue and that is
wvhether or not we want to enforce that right.

There ﬁay bg reasons that appear now or appear later
where we don't want to exercise that right. Now,upon the
appearance of those reasons 1t might cause me to elect not to
go forward, ngt becéuse we don’'t have the right but bécause
of some other reason why we should not go forward.

'so I need to know the reasons now, the §pecific réasohs'
why the exécutive branch will not be forthcoming with
documents’caé I tend to belleve that if Qe issue subpoenas
they should be enforced and ac"ordlngly'I have no recourse but
to voté'present on the subpoenas because we do not know what
reasons, might be %ch would cause some or all 6f us to
decide not to exercise our legal right.

Mr. Stanton. Mr. Chairman.

Chairman Pike. Mr. Stanton.

Mr. Stanton. I am going to Qote for the subpoenas and
not for the doctrine anybody has enunciated here today. -

Certainly I don't see any question about the fact of the/,”
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matter that we és£ered into an hoﬂest comprbmiée with
Mr. Colby. I think for anybody to characterize what we did
with Dr. Kissinger in the same category is misleading people.
Frankly, I feel that we have got to issue subpoenas or we might
as well fold up the committee.

Chairman Pike. Mr. Kasten, T think if you care to renew
your motion, it might carry right now.

Mr. Kasten. Mr. Chairman,.I move the previous guestion.

The Chairman. The previous gquestion has bgen moved.
All in favor of the previous question say aye.

Contrary,. no.

The nces appear to have it.

Mr. Milford.

Mr. Milford. I didn't want to delay the procedures but

Chairman Pike. No, we haven't heard bﬁt about the first
one at this point. We are voting on one subpoena.

Mr. Milfoxrd. This would be to the Assistant to the
President; is that correct?

-

Chairman Pike. That is coirect.

Mr. Dellums. Mr. Chairman. TR
. e o
‘a ¢
Chairman Pike. Mr. Dellums. ir =}
Wy =
. e Ny /
Mr. Dellums. One brzef comment. 4

I think there is a point not made when we discussed the

Colby compromise versus the Kiasinger-compromise on the issue
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of Substantial compliance.

What we had in the instance of Mr.Colby was information
about the committee where we could scfutiniie that information
and each of us could arrive at a judgment as to whether we
thought that was substantial compliance. The difference
between the Colby situation and the Kissinger situation is
that the information never was befoze us for us to determine
whether there was substantial compliance. We may very well
have bought a pig in a poke and that is the point I am trying
to make.

We nevex got the information for any member of this
committee to determine substantial cocxpliance. We bought it
on the basis of an assertion, not on the basis of information
before us.

So I think to talk about the Kiséinger compromise
vis-a~vis the Colby compromise is really not to address the
reality of the situation. Thgy were two very, very different

situations.
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- Chairman Pike. The question, if there is no further dis-

cussion,

is on the motion of Mr. McClory that subpoena number

one be authorized. This requires a roll call vote, and the

Clerk will call the roll.

The Clerk: Mr. Giaimo.
Mr. Giaimo. Present.
The Clerk. Mr. Stanton. )
Mr. Stan#on. Aye.
The Clerk: Mr. Dellums. .
Mr. Dellums. Aye.
The élerk. Mr. Murphy.
Mr. Murphy. Ave.
The Clerk. Mr. Aspin.
Mr..Aspin. Present.
The Clerk. Mr. Milford.
Mr. Milford. Aye.
The Clerk. M;. Hayes.
Mr. Hayes. Present.
The Clerk. Mr. Lehman.
Mr. Iehman. Aye.
The Clerk. Mr. McClory. ..
Mr, Treen. Ayé by proxy. . R
The Clerk. Mr. Treen. ,é§%‘
. =
Mr. Treen. Present. ‘ 2}
_ e
The Clerk. Mr. Kasten, )
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Aye.
Mr. Johnson. . .
Aye.

Mzr. Pike.

Chairman Pike.

Aye.

1 .

By a vote of nine ayes, no nays, and four presents, the
sybpoena will be issued.
Does'somebody want to make a motion -- and since this is

your package over there, would §6u care to make the motion?

Mr. Treen. No. g

Mf. Johnson. What motion is appropriate?
Chairman Pike. For the second subpoena.
Murph&?

- o~

Murph¥. These are not numbered. Which is the second
Mr. Field. I believe the,§ubpoenas'are in the séquence
we want..’This would be to the Assistant to the Presideat for
National Security Affairs for all the minutes of the National
Security Council Intelligence Committee, its wo?king group
and its economic intelligence subcommittee held since Novem-
ber 8, 1971.

Mr.

Johnson. Mr. Chairman, if the staff doesn't care to

go into any more detail than that on it, I move the subpoena

| be issued.

Mr. Johnson moves that the second subpoena

TN

Chairman Pike.

i 3
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be autﬁorized. M?. Treen?

Mr. Treen. I have an amendment to the motion.

Chairman Pike. The gentleman will state his amendment.

Mr. Treen. The amendmentvwould'alter the subpoena to
insert instead of the date November 8, 1971, the date of
January Zb, 1961. And I am going to offer this amendment
probably on all the subpoenas because I think if we are going
to cover this area, I think we should e cbnsistent with what
we stated before that we will cover the period bf the last
four Presidential administrations, so I would move we start
with January 20, 1961.

Mr; Field. Mr. Chairman, one comment on that. The reason
for the date November 8, 1971, is that none of these three
subcommittees existed prior to that éate, and apparently no

similar type of subcommittee existed prior to that date.

Now, we can check on that and get back on Whethet there
was one.

Mr. Tfeen. There was no National Security Council prior
to that?

Mr. Field. This is the National Security Council
Intelligence Committee, iits working group, and its economic
intelligence subcommittee. That subcommittee was definitely
new. And the intelligence committee which is actually a sub-
committee which deals -- it is a consumer of intelligence,

aid not exist as a subcommittee or anything like'tgagquéor to
Ao T L
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November 8, 1971.

Mr. Treen. And the working'group, and so forth?

Mr. Field. Apparently that is true.

Mr. Treen. Well, if you aren't cemrtain, I would like to
stick to the date, and if it wasn't formed until 1671, then,
of course, there ig nothing in existence so there is no
problem. If you are csrﬁgin of counse, I would be pleased to
withdraw the amendment.

I would be pleased, if I could, Mr. Chairman, to change
my motion to read ”frag_the inception of the'National Security
Council Intelligence Committee, working grocup and the economic
intelligence subcommittee. "

Chairman Pike. 1Is there ijection?: The Chair hears
none. Without objection, the amendment is agreed to.

Is ﬁhere.ény further discussion on éﬁe issuance 6f the
subpoena? The Cierk will call the rcli.

The Clerk. Mr. Giaimo.

Mr. Giaimd. Present.

The Clerk. Mr. Stanton.

Mr. Stanton. Aye..

The Clerk. Mr. Dellums.

Mr. Dellums. Aye.

The Clerk. Mr. Murphy.

Mr. Murphy. Ave. .. ;g;“ *{j
The Clerk. Mr. Aspin; - Ei ;fj
' ‘9 ‘p?
N 5/
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The Clerk. Mr. Milforad. .

Mr. Milford. Aye.

The Clexk. Mr. Hayes.
Mr. Hayes. Present.
.The Clexk. Mr. Lehman,
Mr. Lehman. Aye.

The Clerk. Mr. McClory.

Mr. Treen. Aye by proxy. .
The Clerk. Mr. Treen.

Mr. Treen. Present,
The Clerk; Mr. Kasten.
Mr. Kasten., Aye.
The Clerk. Mr. Johnson. .
Mr. Johnson. Aye.
The Clerk. Mr. Pike.

Chairman Pike. Aye.

Nine ayes and four presents, and the subpoena will be

issued.

Mr. Pield.

Mr. Chairman, the next subpoena is to the

3694

Assistant to the President for National Security Affairs for

all Washington Spection Action Group meeting minutes relating

to (a), the October 1973 Middle East War and subsequent

troop alert;

Portugal coup of April 25, '1974.

(b), the Cyprus crisis of 1974; and (c), -~ 5??;




w

&

O N O W

10
11
i2

13

15
16
17
18

19

N
i

B 2B R

3695

As a matter of comnment, the Washington Special Action

group

was established in 1969 and for that reason we have not

picked any prior events. This is a crisis mechanism within

the N

in th

ational Security Council similar to the Watch Committesz

e intelligence community.

Mr. Johnson. I move the issuance of the subpoena.

Chaiyman Pike. The question is on the motion of

Mr, J

sion?

ohnson that we issue the subpoena. Is there any discus-

(No resppnse.)

The Cle;k will call the roll.
Thg Clerk. HMr. Giaimo.

Mr. Giaimo. Present.

The Cle¥k. Mr. Stanton.

ﬁr. Stanten. Aye.

The Clerk. Mr. Dellums. .

.Mr. Dellums; Aye.

The Clerk. Mr..Mu;phy.
My. Murphy. Aye.

The Clerk. Mr. Aspin.
ﬁr. Aspin.' Present.

The Clerk. Mr. Milford.
Mr. Milford. Aye; . ' &5”;ﬂﬁ?
The Clerk. Mr. Hayes. . _ ;4

Mr. Hayes. Aye. . ) \?, ,;K




«w

Q@ N 0o

10
i1
i2

i3

i4.

15
16
17
18

19

n

1

B B R

o
(&)

]

ll

3696

The c1érk. Mr. Lehman.

Mr. Lehman. Aye.

The Clérk. Mr. McClory.

Mr, Treen. Aye bv proxy..

The Clerk. Mr. Treen.

Mr. Treen. Present.

The Clerk. Mr. Kasten.

Mr. Kasten. Aye.

The Clerk. Mr. Johunson., .

Mr. Johnson. Aye.

The Clerk. Mr. Pike.

Chairman Pike. Aye.

By & vote of ten ayes, three present, the subpoena is
authorized. |

The next item, Mr. Field.

Mr. Pield. The next subpoena is to the Assistant to the
President for National Security Affairs. It is for all
intélligence reports furnished to the National Security Council
by the Central Intelligence Agency, the Defense Intelligence
Agency, and the National Security Agency between October 15,
1873 and October 28, 1973, relating to the 1973 Middle East
War and the military activities of the Soviet Union. The
reason the staff would like this information is that we have a
nﬁmber of indications that the troop alert which the Uni£ed

States went into shortly after fhe 1973 Mideast War may have

I
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been the result of faultf intelligence or 6ther problems, and

we feel this information might well provide an answer to that.

Chairman Pike. Does somebody want to move the issuance

of this subpoena?

Mr.

Dellums. I move it.

Chairman Pike. Mr. Dellums moves the issuance of this

subpoena. 1Is there any discussion? _ The Clexk will céll the

roll.
The
Mr.

The

Mr.

The

The

Mr.

The

The

Clexrk. Mr. Giaimo.
Giaimo. Present.
Clerk. Mr. Stanton.

Stanton. Aye.

.Clerk. Mr. Dellums.

Dellums. Aye.

Clexk. Mr. Murphy.

‘Murphy. Aye.

Clerk; Mr. Aspin.
Aspin. Present.

Clerk. Mr, Milford.

‘Milford. Aye.

Clerk. Mr. Hayes.
Hayes, Ave.

élerk. ‘Mr., Lehman.
Lehman. Aye.

Clerk. Mr. McClory.
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- Mr, Treen. Aye by proxy. .
The Clerk. Mr. Treen.

Mr. Treen. Present.

The Clerk. Mr. Kasten.
Mr. Kasten. Aye.

The Clerk. Mr. Johnson. .
Mr, Johnson. Aye.
The Clerk. Mr. Pike.
- Chairman Pike. Aye.
By a vote of ten to three, the subpoena will be issued.
The next item, Mr. Field.:

Mr. Field. The next subpoena is to the Assistant to the

President for National Security Affairs. It is for all docu~

ments furnished by the Arms Control and Disarmament Agency's

‘standing consultive commission, the Central Intelligence

Agency,‘and Defense Intelligence Agency, the National Security
Agency and the Department of Defense since Maf 1672, relatinq
to adherence to the provisions of the Strategic Arms
Limitation Treaty of 1972 and the Vladivoétok-agreement of
1974,

Chairman Pike. How does that come within our jurisdic-

"tion, Mr. Field?

Mr. Field. Mr. Chairman, ohe of the most important
pleces of strategic intelligence which this country should be

concentrating on is'thevadhérence to the SALT I agreements.
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We have substantial information which would indicate tha£
there may be an attempt to distort figures eithexr by those who
are in favor of detente and seeking a second.SALm IT agreement
or by those who oppose that. It is a similar type problenm
to the éhanging of figures which we looked into in the Tet
offensive. Only in this caze we feel it is probably of
gréatei strategic importance. One of the ways that we will
be able to determine this is to compare the reports coming
in from the different agencies.

Chairman Pike. Do you ha&g any iandicaticn whatsoever from
the White House thatvthey would be willing to provide such
informatioﬁ?

Mr. Field. Mr. Chairman, we have been trying now for a
few weeks to get this information. Therae is an‘obﬁioﬁs
problem with us getting this. It relates very much to a recent
crisis which has taken place in the Executive‘Branch. There
may or may not be improprieties -involvad. This has been
indicétéd to ﬁs, and, quite frankly, we will not get this
informafibn short of a subpoena.

Chairman Pike. Do you have any indication that you will
ge£ it with a subpoena?

Mr. FPield. I reaily can't, answer that, Mr. Chairman. I
just don't %how. |

Chairman Pike. You either have an indication or you

v

' ) :‘1.2;\,
have no indication, one way or the other. - e TR
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Mr. Field. That is correct.
Chairman Pike. Mr.’Treenﬂ
Mr. Treen. I don't seem tco have that particular sub-
poena. In looking through here; I don"t locate that cne.
Mr. Milford. Mr. Chairman, I don't have copies of these
subpoenas, either.

Mr. Treen. My question islwhat efforts, Mr. Field, havs
been made to obtain the informatioa described in the subpoena?
Mr. Field. Mxr. Treen, we have get with psople at the
Central Intelligence Agency; We have met with people who Qork

with the National Security Council staff. We have éent let~
ters. We ha&e asked for briefings. We have asked for the
information. 'We have asked for information from the Depart-
ment of Defense. We héve had a Qroup on our staff working on
this almost constantly for,as I say, over a week; And they
are not making progress in getting the information.

Mr. Treen. Have you writtep requests for the information?

Mr, Field. Yes, we have. . I have a letter here whicﬁ I
brought with me, which is a written request.

Mr. Treen. Just giva}us the date and who signed the let-
ter. |

Mr. Field. This particular letter was November 4, and it
is a follow~up to the efforts which we have been making prior
to that time. |

Mr. Treen. Is this‘gsz;subject we have been into at all

ffsf?ﬁﬁx\\
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other than by staff investigation, the material tﬁat you are
seeking now? |

What I am concerned about is, are we going to be able to
cover all these bases?! It is November 6, and we are trying to
wind up by mid-December, or before Christmas, and I am wonder-
ing =~ |

| Mr. Fieid. Mr. Treen, I can only say this is a subject
vhich I think the staff feels is very -~ it is a follow-up on
the Tet offensive prcblem of wheéher or not intelligence
estimates are altered in order to satisfy political objectives.
It happens to be probably the most sensitive and important one
in this'day and age, and we have, as I say, a number of, I
think, credible reports that therz may bz either double book-
keeping or different sets of figures going to éhe top levels
depending on whose political. camp you happen to b2 in when you
are serving in an intelligence function. If that is taking
place, itAwould be a serious préblem for our intelligence
community.

Mr. Treeﬁ. ; don't want to hold up any more, but can T
see that letter?

Ch#irman Pike. Mr. Kasten.

Mr. Kasién. I don't understand the nacture of the request
that the Cammittee has made for this'information.

. Mr. Chairman, you signed a letter requesting this informa-

com——.

tion from.the Central Intelligence Agency? ;fi'h”;f
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Chairman Pike. I8 that one that I signed?

Mr. Field. I think I signed that.

Chairman Pike. Mr. Fleld signed it apparently. I do not
recall signing it.

Mr. Kasten. This was a letter 6f two days ago referring
to requests that had been made in the past. What requests
had been made in the past?

Mr. Field. The normal process we follow is obviqusly
we work for usually a'fair_period of time trying to get
these things on oral request, getting briefings, that type of
thing. Ordinarily a letter.foilows a fair amount of time after
that. The letter, itself, is usually generated by a reluc-
tance to provide the material through an-iﬁformal request.

Mr. Kasten. I am not satisfied with that answer.

You were working with the CIA and all of a sudden decide
wve want to go into this one area. That was a decisidﬁ that was
made by the staff; is that right?

Mr. Field. No, the information came to the staff as to the
possible --

Mr. Kasten. It is a subject matter that has never been
discussed to my knéwladge in the Committee.

Mr. Field. That is correct.

Mr, Kasten. So it was a decision made by the staff ox-a
decision made by the Chairman in consultation -- ' ﬁ;x

' fo

@

Chairman Pike. Would the gentleman yield? It was aﬁi
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decision, I believe, made by the staff not in cqnsultation with
the Chairman, but with the ranking Minority Member.
Mr. Kasten. It was a consultation made by the staff with
Mr. McClory?
Chairmaﬁ Pike. That is correct. There are none of
these subpoesnas which have been prepared either at the request
of or in consultation with the Chairman. &all of them have
been prepared in consultation with Mr. McClory 'éhd the staff.
ﬁr. Kasten. My only voing is X don'£ think we #ant to be

issuing subpoenas if the information would be available to'us

here of two days ago. I am not sure we have received a response

to this letter; and even thisg, I think you would admit, is a

certain information.

Mr. Field. Mr. Kasten, I have spoken-éérsonally with
Mr. Bolton, who would be the one to decide and arrange fpr the
delivery of this informaﬁion. Fe has told ne it Qill not be
forthcoming without a subpoena. With a subpééné it will prob-
ably be forthcoming.

The only other thing I would mention ié thé fact that.
it is now November 6 and we simply cannot do any kind of a
job on something that comes.in heére after the-end of this
month. If we are going to get this information, if somebody

says to me you will get it with a subpoena, you will not get

pus———
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it without it, then I have to come before the Committee and
say it is an important subject; it is something which does
ralate to things wve have looked into in the past and I need a
subpcana to get it. That is all I am saying.

Mr, Rasten. I misunderétood your answer to the Chairman's
question of five minutes ago, when you said you didn't know
if we would have a response to this with or without a subpoena.

Mr. Field. I was just told now of a follow~up on this.

Mr. Kasten. I dom't have any objection to this.

Mr. Stanton. I mcve the previous question.

Mr. Field. Will the gentlemen withhold for a moment?

Mr. Stanton. I withhold. ..

Chairman Pike. Mr. Milfozd.

Mr. Milford. I am a little concerned as to whether or
not we have the jurisdiction to get into this problem, and
I would certainly like to know more information about voting
for such a subpoena.

Mr. Field. Mr. Chairman, the juriédiétion would flow
from the fact that we are asking to see intelligence estimates,
intelligence reports, intelligence estimates, for example, of
Soviet strength and Soviet deployment as to whether it is in
compliance or not in compliance with the SALT agreements and
those infelliéence reports are generated by the intelligence
community, and they are a reflection of the quality of their

work; and if they havé been in any way shaded up or down{;it;w\
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would be important to ocur examinaticn of whether or ﬁot~they
are perforﬁing accuratély, obiectively, and‘so'forth.

Mr, Milford. This is also getting into the middle of a
very important matter that is in prograss right now, too. I am
reluctant to see'us get into this area at all.

Mr. Stanton. I don't think you have to worry about it. We
won't get any complisnce.

Chairman Pike. Mr. Giaimo.

Mr. Giaimo. Mr. Chaivman, I think in the interest of dis-
cussion, comment has been made as to whether or not the sub-
poena is necessary, whethar we could get the,information with-
out a subéoeha. I don't think that is important. That is one
of the reasons I am voting present on these subpoenas, because
I don'‘t thiﬁk this Committee is serious about enforcing;
witness what we did last week. I think the message is out
loud ahd cleér tovthe Executive Branch we are. sending you sub-
poenas, but if you don't really like to give us the informa-
tion “we are asking for, don't bother to do it, because_we are
not goiné to back the Chairman and'éupport the enforcement of
the subpdenas. That is why I am voting present. I think we
have‘already created the harm last week.

And one final comwent: I am not voting present with the
gentleman fréﬁ Wisconsin, for the same reasons he is voting
present.

N

Chairman Pike. Mr. Treen, . [ \
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Mr. Treen.A Mr. Chairman, I would like to move that the
subpoena before us now -~ I believe we have a motion on the
zrioor to_issue-the subpoena -~ that the issue be deferred until
the next meeting of this Committee. |

Mr, Milford. I object. . o

Chairman Pike. You can vote no, but it is a perfectly
legitimate motion. |

The questien is on the motion by Mr. Treen to defer action
on this particular subpoena to the next meeting of the Commit-
tee; | |

All those in favor of the motion, signify by saying ayse.

(Chorus of ayes.) |

¢ont;ary?

{Chorus of noes.)

@he>Chair is in doubt. All those in favor, signify by
raisiﬁg hands.

Three ayes. All those opposed to the delay, raise their
hands.

Seven nées. The motion is not -- the gentleman asked for

! a record vote on delay. All those in favor of a record vote,

raise their hands.
Three. That is a sufficient number, I believe, in a
thirteen~-man committee, and the Clerk will call the roll.
The Clerk. Mr. Giaimo. ' ”n¢ﬂ~5~

Mr. Giaimo."No.
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Chairman Pike. No.

Clerk. Mr. Stanton.

Stanton. No.

Clerk: Mr. Dellums.
5ellums. No.

Clerk. Mr. Murphy. .
Murphy. No.

Clerk. Mr. Agpin.
Aspin. No.

Clexk. Mr. Milford.
Milford. Aye.

Clerk. Mr; Hayes.
Hayes. Aye. .
Clerk. Mr., Lehman.,
Lehman. No. .
Clerk. Mr, McClery.
Treen. Aye, by proxy..
Clerk. Mr. Treen.
Treen. Aye;-

Ciexk. Mr. Rasten.

Clexk.

Kasten. Aye.

Mr. Johnson. .

Johnson. No.

Clerk. Mr. Pike,

By a vote of five ayes to eight nays, the

3707

motion is not -
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agreed to. The question is on the issuance of the subpoena,

and the Clerk will call the roll.
The Clerk. Mr. Giaimo.
Mr. Giaimo. Present.
The Clerk. Mr. Stanton.
Mr. Stanton. Aye.
The Clerk. Mr. Deilums. .
Mr., Dellums. Aye.
The Clerk. Mr. Murphy.
Mr, Mufphy. Aye.
The Clerk. Mr. Aspin.
Mr. 2spin. Present.
The Clerk. Mi. Milford. _ .
Mr. Milford. No.
The Clerk., Mr. Hayes.
ﬁr. Hayes. Present.
The Clerk. Mr. Lehman.
Mr. Lehman. Aye. .
The Clerk. . Mx. McClory. ..
Mr. Treen. No, by proxy. .
The Clerk. Mr, Tregn.
Mr. Treen. No.
The Clerk. Mr. Kasten.

Mr. Kasten. Present.

The Clerk. Mr. Johnson. .
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Mr. Johnson. Aye.

The Clerk. Mr. Pike.

Chairman Pike. Do‘I.unde:stand you voted Mr. McClory
no on that by proxy, because if you did, the Chair votes no,
also.

Mr., Giaimo.A Mr. Chairman.

‘Chairman Pike. Mr. Giéimq. -

Mr. Giaimo. Change present to no.

-éhairman Pike. Mr. Murphy.

Mr. Murphy. I would like to ask the gantieman from
Iouisiana, this is Mr. McCloryv's subpoena, is-it not?

. Chairman Pike. I would simply say the gentleman is out

We have a vote_in progress. We can't interrxupt it for debate.
| Mr. Dellums. Parliamentary inquiry.
Chairman Pike. State it. .
Mr. Dellums. 1Isn't a proxy supposed to be signed by
the person? ‘
Chairman Pike. The proxy is,‘Ikunderstand, here, and I
accept the existence of the proxy. We have fb have a little
faith around here, and I suggest it ié valid.
Mr. Dellums. My colleague suggests I don't challenge it,
and I won't. | .
Chairman Pike. By a vote of - I have been asked to ff;fg

§ -
H
H
%

~

suspend, pending a reconsideiation by the gentleman from
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Louisgiana.

Mr. Treen. Mr. Chairman, I ask permission to change
Mr,. McClory's vote to aye.

| Chairman Pike. Mr. McClory asks unanimous consent to

go off no, on aye. 1Is ghere objection? Off no, on aye, and
I believe I am cﬁrrect in saying that would require unanimous
consent in his absence. The Chair goes off no, on aye.

Mr. Giaimo. Mr. Chairman., - o

Chairman Pike. Yes;

Mr. Giaimo. Off no, on present. And I know we are in the

midst of a vote, and I run the risk of being out of order, but

Y do this to point up the futility we are now approaching in

this Committee.

Chairman Pike. The gentleman is out of order; he is cor-

.rect in that sense.

By a vote of seven ayes, two nays, and four p?esent, the
subpoena is authorized. I want to remind the Committee that
it takes seven votes to authorize a subpoena from this Com-
mittee.

Mr. Field, what is your next subpoesna? .

Mr. Field. The next subpoena wogld be directed to the
Secretary of Staté. It is for all State Department documents
relating to recommendations for covert action made to the
National Security Council and the 40 Committee from January 20,

1965, to the present. The reason for this, as I discuséééﬂr1ﬁj
"/ c“ . A
T

et
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earlier, covert action really comes from three sources; from
within CIA;_it comes éometimes down from the President; and
it also comes from within the State Department.

We have access to the covert action recommendations made
by CIA; through the 40 Comnittee minutes we will have them
from the President; and we now would like to have access to
the data fron the-State Department.

Mr. Milford. Mr. Chairman.

Chairman Pike. Mr. ?reenA

Mr. Treen. I am having a little difficulty ~-

Chairmap Pike. Very frankly, I am finding it a little
difficult, too. This is Mr. McClory's operation, and he is
not here. I am having a'little difficulty with this, myself,

Mr. Treen. I just wonder if we can ask Mr, Field if he
would give us the name of the person to whom it is directed,
and then if we can lcok through and find it.

My, Field. It is directead-to the Secratary of State,
And it is for all State Department documents relating.to
recommendations for covert actions made to the National

Security Council and the 40 Committee from January 20, 1965,

to the present.

Mr. Johnson. I would like to ask a question. ffg.faiﬁk
) i i'(_:,‘
Chairman Pike. Mr. Johnson. Qi .%'
g Y

Mr. Johnson. Is it the intentlon here to get all dbcar/)/

ments that were utilized in the preparation of the recommendati
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or just the recommendation to the Naticnal Security Council
with respect to the-covert action, itself?

Mr.'Field. Mr. Johnson, I don't believe we can get the
documénts leading to the document that went tb the Naticnal
Security Council because those would be recommendations made by
mid-level off£ficials, and I believe the Committee has expressed
itself on that matter.

Mr. Johnson. It is my understanding that the intention

is simply to get the dccument that went to the National

Security Council and not all the documents relating to what
went.to the National Security Council; isn't that correct?

Mr.'Field. fhat is correct.

H:. Johnson. So what you‘:eaily want to say is all
State Depértment documents recommending covert action made
to the Natiocnal Security Council.

Mr. Field. That amendmént nay well be appropriate.

Mr. Johnson. I would make that amendhent and then move
the adoption. I guess I have two motions there.

Chairman Field. The gentleman asked unanimous consent to
amend the subpoena as to -=- would you repeat the amendment?

Mr., Johnson. That the subpoena be amended to provide for
all State Deparﬁment documents recommending covert action
made to the National Security Council, not all of those docu-
ments relating to the recommendation, itself, that we#égﬁﬁw\

of N
FLN

generated within the Department. ;}7 *;3
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Chairman Pike. In other words, you don't want the docu-
nents of the Staﬁe Department relating to other éeople's reccm-
mendations?

Mr. Johnson. It is my understanding that what is
requested here is simply the document that went from the State
Department to the National Security Council.

Chairman Pike. But in many cases the document, it would
seem to me, would include there the State Department ccmments
on other people’s reccmmendations.

" Mr. Johnson. If that went eo the National Security
Council, isn't that what you are after?
Chairman Pike. You will really have to ask Mr. Mcciory,

Mr. Johnson. I think what he is after is the appearance of

'getting information from Dr. Kissinger, but I am not reéliy

sure what he is after.

Mr. Johneon. Well, I am Jjust saying this is my uneer-
standing of what is requésted, and I think that the subpoena
is enlarged to the peint where you would have volumes and
volumes of information, if possible, that you don't really
want; isn't that correct?

Mr. Field. And that we won't get.

Mr. Johnson. You won't get except in amalgamated form.

Mr. Field. We may get it that waya. o

Mr. Giaimo. Would that 1nclude the Boyatt papers? VAR

Mr. Field. No, it would not. ?f' fﬁ
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Chairman Pike. Did you offerx éhe motion to'accept
the subpozna as amended? |

Mr. Glaimo. Yes.

Mr. Treen. I have an amendment.

Chairman Pike. The gentleman will state it. Now is the
proper time.

Mr. Treen. I mova the subpoena be amended‘to change the
date from January 20, 1965 to-Jaﬁuary 20, 1961.

Chairmen Pike. ' Is there objection to tha amendment of
the gentleman from Louisiana?

Wwithout objection, the amendment is agreed to. The ques~
tion is on the issuance of the subpoena as moved by the gentle-
man from Colorado. The Clerk will call the roll.

The Clerk. Mr. Giaimo.

Mr. Giaimo. ?resent.

The Clerk. Mr. Stanton. .

Mr. Stanton. Aye. .

The Clerk. Mr, Dellums.

Mr. Dellums. Ayé. .. -

The Clerk. Mr. Murphy.

Mr., ﬁurphy. Aye.

The Clerk. Mr. Aspin.

Mr. Aspin. Present. X - N;T?\
e TERON,

The Clerk. Mr. Milford. . i <

Mr. Milford. Aye. T N ﬁy
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The Clerk. !Mr. Hayes.

’Mr. Hayes. Present. ..
The cierk. Mr. Lehman.

Mr. Lehman. Aye.

The Clerk. Mr. McClory. .
Mr. Treen. Aye, by proxy.
The Clerk. Mr. Treen.
Mr. Treen. Present.
The Clerk. Mr. Kasten.
er. Kasten. Presant.- .
The Clexrk. Mr. Johnsén._,
Mr. Johnsén. Aye.
The Clerk. Mr. Pike.
Chairman Pike. Aye. .

By a voté of eight ayes, five present, the subpoena is
authorized.

What is your next order of business, Mr. Pield?

Mr. Fielé. Mr. Chairman, the next subpoena would be to
the Director of Central Intelligence, and it is for all
requests from éhe Central Intelligence Rgency to the Internal
Revenue Service from July 1, 1966, to date, for tax informa-

tion and/or official action. This is in relation to the

examination the staff is giving the dissemination of tax

..

return information between the Central Intelligence Aﬁégggm

and the IRS. fo
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Mr. Bayes. Mr. Chairman. .

Mr. Giaimo (presiding). The gentleman from Indiana.

Mr. Hayés. May I be recognized for the purpose of speak-
ing to the proposed subpoena?

Mr, Giaimo. You are recognized.

Mr. Hayes. I would like to point out the schedule is
overly broad, I think, in any regard and also deviates from
the explanation by counsel. . I would suggeét th#t if anybody
intends to move the issuance of this subpoena, they withhold
that motion until such a tiﬁe as the specific request is
cleaned vp. ...,

Let me point out that vou are talking about request for
tax information and/or officia; action. I think it is so

subject to misinterpretation and almost any kind of interpreta-

but any kind of compliance could be considered compliance.
Mr, Dellums. Would the gentleman yield?
The first two words are important. It says "all requests".
Mr. Hayes. That is rightﬁ |
Mr. Dellums. “From the Central Intelligence Agency to
IRS for certaiﬁ information®. It is not as I read this sub-
poena, asking for the tax information and/or official action.
action. It is not asking for the information. | ‘;gﬁf?E;

Mr. Hayes. First of all, I think in order to correéi

- - e e )

YE

JEEAR S
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you, there isn't anything specific about this request. It
simply says all requests for tax information and/or official
action. Now definitions of what official action could be,
definition of what tax information is, I think this simply
gives rise to having literally trunkloads of many kinds of
innocuous things down here along with what we may or may not
be looking for. I don't know quite what we are looking for. Il
have an idea. But I wculd suggest this one could eagily be!_w
cleaned up and a little more work put to it.

I would simply ask you if you would, because I can’t sup-

.o . . .
.- - N

éort it in.thé present form. ) ‘

Mr;vDonner. I unﬁerstand,jour feelings, Mr. Hayes.
Bowever, in consultation with the staff mem?er who prepared this
réquest, My . Kughes, what we have come up with in the investi-
gation is that there was apparently informal mechanisms by
which a relationship existed between the IRS and the CIAR, and
they are only represented by, in instances of memos, of

conversations, for example.

Mr. Hayes. Would you suggest, thén, that is an appropriate

thing to.subpoena? In the law, nmemorandums of conversations
in handwriting or typewriting or other written form are per-
fectly acceptable as evidence and, of course, we can éven go
beyond that ﬁere, I think.

Mr.-Donner. I was about to concur with you and say thab*““

it may be appropriate that the Buhpoena be amended to all

“at cam s
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written requests aﬁd memoranda of request, and I think your
suggestion is well taken, and I know the staff wﬁuld appreciate
it if you would move‘in that regard, sir.

Mr. Hayes. I do move at this time, then, that the sched-
ule of the subpoena be amended to read all -~

Mr. Gliaimo. Are you offering an amendment?

Mr. Hayes. Yes, I would like to at this time, Mr.
Chairnran, move that appropriate wording be added to the sched-
ule by staff,'or I wouid suggest just simply that all memoranca
of request be produced relating éo the subject matter, tax
information, and I assume you mean Intérnal Revenue code
information?

Mr. Giaimo. Are you writing an amendment or stating an
amendnent?

Mr. BHayes. Mr. Chairman, no, I am not. I will simply
allow staff —-

Mr..Giaimo. Has the gentleman's time expired?

Then the gentleman is still recognized.

Mr. Hayes. I have nothing-further.

Mr. Dellums. Mr. Chairman.

Mr, Giaimo. The gentleman from California.

Mr, Dellums. I would like to propose an amendment along
the lines suggested by counsel and with unanimous consent, get
counsel to state the_language; I would offer that amendment.

Mr. Donner. It is proposed, then, sir -- 41“jéﬁé;\
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and then it also includes the area where there was convenient
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Mr. Giaimo. Is there objection to proceeding in this
way? You are asking for unanimous consent.. Thé Chair hears
no objection, -Go'ahead.

Mr. Donner. «-- that the schedule annexed to the subpozna
by the Committee be amended to read "all written requests and
memoranda cf reqguests from the Central Initelligence Agency"”
and then the balance of the wording would ba the same,

Mr. Dellums. I so move that amendment, Mr. Chairman.

Mr. Hayes. Mr. Chairman, if I could ask Mr. Donner again,|

do you think that the term "official action” means any.

Mr. Field. I think what that is referring to is the
cases where a CIA proprietary begins to be examined by
IRS officials =--

Mr. Hayes. Should we specify that?

"Mr. Pield. -- and some action is taken to stop the
audit, and we want to know how many times that took place
and did they continue to audit.

Mr. Donner. There are also suggestions~that in certain
instances -~ again, I concur. I understand your reading,
Mr. Hayes, is that where it is possible that agencies or
instrumentalities or businesses; let's say, who are doing

business with the CIA, had similar action taken as far as --

relationships between the CIA and IRS and called for certaiéfu

[
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action of one agencj or the other. .So I must sa& sometimes
the action, the word action, I concur, has a certain quality,
but it is intended to cover a broad aspect of relationships
betwveen two executive agencies.

Mr. Hayes. You think it is adequate?

Mr. Donner. I understand your feélings for specificity;
however, the relationships have somet%mes an ambiguous or
amorphous.. quality that are not susceptible to exact defini-
tion. I understand by what I am sayipg I am not being
completely responsivé to you, but .that is the best answer I
can give you. -

Mr. Giaimo. The geantleman from Wisconsin.

Mr. Kasten. HMr. Chairman, first of all, I don't beliave
there is a motion before us to --

Mr. Giaimo. There is a p:@pdsal to adopt a subpoena.

Mr. Dellums. And I have offered an amendment.

Mr. Giaimo. With unanimous consent request to amend the
subpoena.

Mr. Dellums. Yes.

Mr. Kasten. So there is no motion before us.

Mf. Giaimo. There is & proposal 5y the staff that we
take up the subpoena as amended, as i ﬁnderstand. Does someone
move that and at least we will have an item for discussion?

Mr. Dellums. I move it. . —

LT

K

Mr. Giaimo. The gentleman from California moves fO¥£g
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£

adoption of the shbpoena as amended. 1Is there discussion?

Mr. Kasten. Mr. Chairmen.

Mr. Giaimo. The gentleman from Wiscoansin.

Mr. Kasten. I would like to speak against the motion,
and I think with the problems we ﬂave in defining the mate?
rials, with tﬁe fact at least in the case of Mr. McClory, who
is éupposed to have been working with this, a number of ques-
tions haven't been answered. I thinﬁ it would be most proper
fof‘the Committee to not issue the subpoena until we are able
to act in a more business~-like deliberate way. I think that
the issuance of subpoenas is a very important -- we spent an
hour this morning talking about the importance of subpoegas,
and we are sitting here pasting this thing together with paper-
clips and Scotch tape, and as far as I am concerned, this is
not the methed that the Committee ought to be following in
issuing a subpoena,and a delay of one day until msetings
tomorrow}or until next week would not, in my opinion, be
critical. |

I would hope that the motion does not pass.

Mr. Dellums. Mr. Chairman. ° v ois

Mr. Giaimo. The gentleman from California. ' L

Y

Mr. Dellums. One comment to my distinguished colleague ]
I do not see what we are doing this morning is in any way
different from the legislative process entered-into by any sub-

committee or committee of this House, and that is the right of

rrern
él‘a\//
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any Member to offér amendment to any question proposed to the
Floor. I think the characterization of paperclips and scissor-
cutting, I ﬁhink, is inappropriate. I think it is always the
legitimate business of any committee to amend any proposition
that comes bzfore it.

Mr. Giaimo. The gentleman frocm Louisiana.

Mr. Treen. Two questions: One, vhat efforts have been
made to obtain the information and, secondly, why the date of
July 1, 1966% Have we had some written request prior to ncw?

Mr. Field. I think Mg. Hughes, who has been working on
th;s, can ansﬁer these questions.

Mr. Donner. It'was a date chosen by arﬁitrary nature
with the idea of not making thé,request too onerous and trying
to limit it to a partizular time frame.

Mr. Treen. What were the efforts made to obtain the
information prior to drawing of the subpoena?

Mr. Donner. This is Mr. ﬁpghes, a membar of our staff.

Mr. Hughes. Mr. Treen, the efforts made were about once
or twice a week to request the CIA contact man to delivér the
material, and there was a constant put-off of my request in
favor of some other sort of work.

Mr. Treen. Did you ever put your request in writing, sir?

Mr. Hughes. Yes, I did. . |

Mr. Treen. The letter is from you to the CIA; is that
AN

correct? ’ - 2, Phl

-
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Mr. Huéhes. ‘The letters were from Mr. Field, yes, but I
wrote them.
Mr. Murphy. Would the gentleman yield?
Mr. Treen. I would be glad to. |
Mr. Murphy. Mr. Treen, number one, this is well within
the diraction we received from the House in our resolution to
loock into the operations of the IRS and the Central intelligence
Agency. |
Mr. Treen. I am not quarreling with that.
"Mr. Murphy. I know and I hope the gentleman doasn't tﬁink
I am quarreling with him. But for a point of clarificaticn,

I think here we have an instance far more important than what

done domestically in the United States. To me there is no
more important issues than the rights that are afforded every
citizen of the United States. I . can almost accept somé activi;
ties done overseas in pursuit of foreign nations that are try-
ing to dominate this nation.

What I cannot accept, and I want to know if it is going
on, is the CIA in their intelligence-gathering activities, or

the NSA, in their intelligence~gathering activities, are inffgf
‘ fo

[

any way violating the rights of American citizens.
I think of all of the subpoenas, maybé this is not worded
correctly, but of all the subpoenas here today, this makes

more sense to the citizens of the United States than ahy other

|

™
.
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one, and I think this Committee shoﬁid have beeh spending much
more time in this area than the areas we have been involved in.

Mr. Treeh. May I say to the gentleman I am inclined to
agree with him on that, and the purpose of my question is to
determine what efforts we are making prior to our going to
subpoenas. It seems here, and ny follow-up question would be
what reasons did they give, Mr. Hughes, for not supplying this?
It wouldn't be a national security r;;son}or anything like
that?

Mr. Hughes. No, sir; they gave only the reason that they
were busy on other things and didn't have time to attend to it.
They gave no reason of nationalﬁsecurity whatever.

| X ol

Mr. Treen. That is all the questions?? I woculd move as
an amendment to the subpoena that the date bg changed to
July 1, 1961. If we are intérested, as Mr. Murphy points out,
in finding out what these agencies have done on the domestic
scene, that they would be serious, I see no reasocn for the
arbitrary date of July 1, 1966.

Mr. Giaimo. 1Is there objection? The Chair hears none,
and the amendment is adopted.

Mr. Murphy. I move the adoption of the sulpoena, Mr,
Chairman.

Mr. Giaimo. The quasﬁion is on the motion. All in
favor -

Mr. Kasten. Mr. Chairman, point of oxder. I thinktgggfﬁg
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votes are ﬁére, 5Qt I think my motion to delay this until we
have it in.proper form would take precedence. I would like a -%

Mr. Giaimo. Did you make that motion to delay?

Mr. Rasten. I made the motion td delay this. Mr. Treen
was out of order in his motion, and I just want to ask for the
ayes and nays. We don‘t need a'record vote.

Mr. Giaimo. The question is on the motion of the gentle-

nan from Wisconsin. All in favor -- we will taks a roll call

vote,

—

Mr. Kasten. 'I just want to get the motion finished. The
roll call vote én £he subpqané will be sufficient.

Mr. Giaimo. Al; in favor of the gentieman's amendment,
signify by saying aye.

(Choius of éyes.)

Mr. Giéimo. Opposed, mno. ,

(Qhofus of noes.)

Mr. Giaimo. The Chaixr is. in doubt. So many in favor
will raise their left hands.

So many as opposed?

Six and three; the motion is not agreed to.

Mr. T¥een. Mr. Chairman, then I guess I have to renew
my unanimous request to change the date to July 1, 1961.

Mr. Giaimo. Is therxe objection? The Chair hears none,

and the unanimous consent request is made, and the date will
ATEEEN
% ™,

be changed.
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Now, the gentleman from Iliinois is seeking recognition.

Mr. Murphy. Yes, Mr. Chairman. If Mr. Dellums would

yield to me, I think he made the motion prior, but I would

like to move the subposna and the schedule attached thereto

as amended.

Mr.

a roll cail vote on this.

The

Mr.

The

The

Mr.

The

Mr.

The

Mr.

The

Mr.

Giaimo. The question is on the motion.

Clerk. ‘Mr. Stanton.

Giaimo. Mr. Stanton votes aye by proxy.

Clerk. Mr. Dellums.
Dellums. Aye.
Clerk. Mr. Murphy.
Murphy. Aye.

Clerk. Mr. Aspin.

Aspin. Present.

Clerk. Mr. Milford. ..

Milford. Aye.
Clerk. Mr. Hayes.
Hayes. Aye.

Clerk. Mr. Lehman.

Lehman. Aye.

Clerk. Mr. McClory. ..

Treen. Aye, by pProxy..

Clerk. Mr. Treen.

Treen., Aye.

The Clerk will call the roll.

We will have
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The Clerk.‘qM:. Kasten.
Mr. Kasten. Present.
The Clexk. Mr. Johnson.

‘Mr. Johnson. Aye.

~
s

The Clerk. Mr. Giaimo.

-Mr. Giaimo. Present.

Nine ayes, three presentsh_and the motioﬁ is agreed to.

DoesAthé Staff Director have any furthér business?

Mr. Field. That conciudes our'Subpoenas. I.would ﬁbint
out to the meﬁbers we have a Sriefing book prepared for this
aftérnoon, which is available. If you like, we can bring it

to your office with somebody who will stay with it. It

deals with the question of CIA ianvolvement with the media and tt

detailee program. The bocks are ready.

Mr. Giaimo. The members are advised of the information
the Staff Director has. |

The gent;eman from Califérpig seeks recognition for wha£
purpose? |

Mr. Dellums. To ask a question of counsel.

Mr. Giaimo. Okay. I am iﬂ a-hurrybto bang the gavel.

Mr, Dellgms. Yes, it just occurred to my colieague from
Illinodis ana I that perhaps the last subpoena directed toward
the Central Intelligence Agenpy'with respect to IRS informa-
tion may very well also be directed to IRS. Can the staff
tell us whether or not that is; in fact, true, or should we

| o “ﬁﬁftiﬁﬁ\
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not vote a similar -- '

Mr. Hughes. The IRS has ccoperated in furnishing similar
information;-

Mr. Dellums. I thank the gentleman.

Mr.'Giaiﬁo. The Committee will stand in recess until
two o'clock p.m. this afternoen.

(Wheréupon, the Committee recesgsed until 2:00 o'clock p.m.

this afternoon.)
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